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20, Mojidi Street,

> : Off Toyin Street, Ikeja, Lagos. |
Human& Environmental +234 (809 8044 617, 803 3468114)

RC:16,485

EDA Development Agenda

Office of the Head of Civil S¢ /1 ices of the Federation
Federal Secretariat Com plex (Phase II)

Shehu Shagari Way

Abuja

Dear Sir

RE: DEMAND FOR INTERDICTION OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE FEDERAL INSTITUTE OF
INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH, OSHODI, DR. CHIMA IGWE

The above subject matter refers.
We write in relation to the above subject matter.

We wrote a letter dated the 6™ September. 2019 received on the 3 October, 2019. The letter was to demand the

interdiction of Dr. Chima lgwe for failure to produce his PhD certificate after 10 years of claiming to have bagged
the degree. The letter is attached for ease of reference.

This is to serve as a reminder as well as Lo request status update on the progress of our demand.
We look forward to a favourable response.
Fhank vou.

Yours faithfully,

=
/(ﬁl__;}rewa_]u Suraju
Chairman
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